

Message

From: Jeannette Briggs [/O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=148095610F7242F48A5A9DA24B1A8A87-JEANNETTE B]
Sent: 2018-06-21 11:56:34 AM
To: Tam Wagner [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=70ad853871354761a98848de59c4c792-Tam Wagner]
CC: Michael Boll [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=4811917e15054407b665fe16d12ff415-Michael Bol]; Idalin McKenzie [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=d7d5b89cca6a4afa88ab3660c7e6c103-Idalin McKe]; Yan Bechamp [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=59b4c84cdf4d40ffb657d0b2a2141bae-Yan Bechamp]; Dale Fitzgerald [/o=ExchangeLabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=ed95dd109f2448a1ba6c2f679414b4a2-Dale Fitzge]
Subject: Outcome of [REDACTED] ORECA/GA Modifier payments for June

Tam,

We believe that IESO MP [REDACTED] has waited long enough for a decision over their MWs eligible for Ontario Rebate for Electricity Consumer Act (ORECA) and the corresponding GA Modifier for Ontario Fair Hydro. Unless we are directed otherwise **in writing**, Settlements will process both ORECA and GA Modifier settlement amount for the month June based on the estimated value of the MWs for the residential load as provided by [REDACTED] following the IESO interpretation of the legislations and regulations. As noted previously this will result in significantly fewer dollars flowing to [REDACTED] relative to the OEB's interpretation of the legislations and regulations being followed by LDCs.

Settlements makes many interpretations of legislation and regulation for our settlement processes. We strongly feel our interpretation aligns with the intent of the Ministry's when they created the legislations and regulations. Therefore, if Settlements is being directed to a different interpretation of the settlement, respectfully we ask that this direction be in writing so that we can secure it in Citadel as a Settlements artifact.

Regards,

Jeannette Briggs Director, Settlements - Corporate Services
Independent Electricity System Operator (IESO) | T: 905-855-6364 | C: 416-997-6364
Station A, Box 4474, Toronto, ON, M5W 4E5
Web: www.ieso.ca | Twitter: [IESO_Tweets](https://twitter.com/IESO_Tweets) | LinkedIn: [IESO](https://www.linkedin.com/company/ieso)
Conservation: www.saveONenergy.ca | Twitter: [saveONenergyOnt](https://twitter.com/saveONenergyOnt) | LinkedIn: [saveONenergy](https://www.linkedin.com/company/saveONenergy)

Corporate Services collaborates with you to deliver solutions and expertise that enable the IESO to achieve its goals